
From: Anne Nejdl
To: 'Lorraine Burson'
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 6:21 PM
Subject: Committee Assignments

Here are the work duty sheets. Please call me if you believe I have placed you in the wrong
job. I had to shuffle people around to fill all the slots. Please call me for problems or
questions.

Anne Nejdl
Yo_Red@verizon.net
972-964-5979

Food Service Attendants
Committee Chairs: Mary Hardin and John Smith
Set-up – to start at 7pm by entire committee

Duties: Set out the food, plates and napkins on serving tables
Remove empty serving plates and replace with fresh food from back
Combine like foods as needed to conserve room on tables
Bus the tables – pick up plates, cups left by diners on the tables, wipe off spills
Provide support for the beverage committee as needed

7:00-7:30 Gary and Fran Bivins
7:25-8:00 Wendy and Bill Perrott Gary and Peggy Amy
7:55-8:30 ohn and Isabel Jimison Rosanne and Will Rickett
8:25-9:00 Tommy and JoAnn Meyer Duane and Betty Weckerly
8:55-9:30 Marilyn and Eddie Gifford Jack Duncan

Clean up 9:30 to ? Entire Committee

Greeters
Old and New Officers + Jodie Baldwin, Eula Brewer, and Tom and Vickie Evanto (NORTEX
AREA VICE PRESIDENTS)
Fill in places at door as needed

7:00-7:30 Dave and Lorraine Burson James and Judy Ross
7:25-8:00  Karen and Mark Hawkins
7:55-8:30 Gene and Phyllis Deluke Peggy and Deckard Pharr
8:25-9:00 Ann and John Barber
8:55-9:30

Decorations
Committee Chairs: Helen and Barry Feldman
Decorating the dance floor and dining area

6:30 George and Mary Loxsom Frank and Maryann Starrett
Jean and Adam Sobotka Donita and Ron See
Vickie and Ken Bullock

Clean-up – entire committee



Registration
Committee Chairs: Jim and Debbie Reid
Schedule to be worked out among team
Treasurers need to provide seed money for Money Auction and Honey Pot and tickets for
sales

6:55-9:00 Ralph and Lucy Hamm Andy and Debbie Piziali

Set-up
Committee Chairs: Charlie and Linda Harris
Help the Harris’s set up tables and chairs in the dance hall and dining area and take down at
end of dance

6:30-7:30 Joe and Colby Whitaker Russ and Anne Nejdl
Chris and Merry Trujillo Richard and Jan Covington
Alice and Ernie Ryder

Honey Pot
Chairs: Richard and Jan Covington
Sell Honey Pot tickets and place detached ticket stub in drum giving other half to dancer
Chairmen are to stop sales and count money at 9PM

7:00-7:30 Mel and Sondra Foust Sally and Kenneth Henneberger
7:25-8:00 Zari and Harry Kilejian Tom and Cheryl Kendrick
7:55-8:30 Karen and Dennis Dennison Janelle and Roger Row
8:25-9:00 Frank and Maryann Starrett Ann and John Barber
9:00 Chairmen to count money

Money Auction
Chairmen Russ and Bev McGuire
Sell Money Auction tickets and place detached stub in box giving other half to dancer
Chairmen are to stop sales at 9PM and count money

7:00-7:30 Bob and Terri Pitts Mark and Marcy Sherman
7:25-8:00 James and Judy Ross Chris and Merry Trujillo
7:55-8:30 Thelma and Fred Underwood Joe and Sandra Rose
8:25-9:00 Julie and Frank Rameriz Jerry and Joanie McClure
9:00 Chairmen to count money



Beverage Attendants
Committee Chairs: Mark and Karen Hawkins
Linda and Charlie Harris to bring 30 cup coffee maker and will make the first pot of coffee
Constantly fill cups with ice, water and tea
Replenish supply of empty coffee cups
Set-up 7:00 to ? Entire Committee

7:00-7:30 Mark and Karen Hawkins
7:25-8:00 Jim and Diane Hursey
7:55-8:30 Dan and Kathy Mosher Peter and Jean Rickert
8:25-9:00 Dave and Mary Colter
8:55-9:30 Dan and Nina Lassiter
Clean up 9:30 to? Entire Committee


